
391

AUGUST 22, 2011

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, AUGUST 22, 2011 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION

CHAMBERS, CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6: 00 P. M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:

Sam R Fugate, Mayor

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Charles Wilson, Commissioner

Stanley Laskowski, Commissioner
Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Vincent J Capell, City Manager
Edna S Lopez, City Secretary
Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney
Frank Garcia, Wastewater Supervisor

Gary Fuselier, Landfill Supervisor
Bill Donnell, Asst Public Works Director

Willie Vera, Task Force Commander

Mike Kellam, Director of Development Services

Jason Torres, Health Inspector

Diana Gonzales, Human Resource Director

Mark Rushing, Finance Director
Bob Trescott, Downtown Manager

Ken Starrs, Asst Task Force Commander

Dave Mason, Purchasing Director
Naim Khan, City Engineer/Public Works Director
Diana Medina, Collections Supervisor

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director
Al Lopez, Fire Chief

Caron Vela, Accounts Manager

I.   Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING

Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the City Commission Chambers at 6: 00 P.M., and

announced quorum as present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE —(Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mr. Rushing, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and the
Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the minutes of the regular meeting of Monday, August
8th and special meeting of Thursday, August 18th.  Commissioner Laskowski made a motion
to approve the minutes of August

8th, 

with corrections provided, seconded by
Commissioner Garcia.  The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Fugate, Pecos, Garcia, Laskowski voting " FOR". Wilson " ABSTAINED".  Commissioner

Laskowski made a motion to approve the minutes from August
18th

meeting, seconded

by Commissioner Wilson. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Fugate, Garcia, Pecos, Wilson, Laskowski voting " FOR".

II.  Public Hearing -( Required by Law).'

1.   Public Hearing on a proposed tax rate increase from $. 84220 to $.87960 for Fiscal

Year 2011- 2012.  ( Finance Director).

Mayor Fugate announced the tax rate hearing statement: The vote to adopt the City of
Kingsville' s 2011- 2012 fiscal year tax rate will take place on September 12, 2011 at a City
Commission meeting at 6:00 P.M. in the Alcorn Commission Chambers here at City Hall,
200 E Kleberg, Kingsville, Texas.  The second public hearing on the tax rate will take
place on August 29, 2011 at a special City Commission meeting at 6: 00 P. M. in the
Alcorn Commission Chambers here at City Hall, 200 E Kleberg, Kingsville, Texas.

Page 1 of 9— AUGUST 22, 2011



392

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:02 P. M. and announced anyone wanting to
speak could do so by coming to the podium, announcing their name and address, and
they have 5 minutes to speak on this subject.

Mayor Fugate closed the public hearing at 6:04 P. M.

2.   Public Hearing on rezone of 1. 5 acres out of South Loop Estates Lots 1, 2, & 3 from

MH Mobile Home District to C4 Commercial District, also known as 2714 S. Franklin
Adams, William Tiffee applicant. (Director of Development Services).

Mayor Fugate opened the public hearing at 6:05 P. M. and announced anyone wanting to
speak could do so by coming to the podium, announcing their name and address, and
they have 5 minutes to speak on this subject.

Mr. Kellam stated he didn' t have anything else to add unless there were questions

Mayor Fugate called for comments on this subject. Mayor Fugate stated Mr. Tiffee is

doing a lot of work for Exxon and will put a yard for his company.  Upon a question from

Commissioner Pecos, Mr. Kellam stated there will be heavy equipment on the site and
Mr. Tiffee will use the existing building as an office.

Mayor Fugate closed the public hearing at 6: 06 P.M.

III. Reports from Commission & Staff

At this time,  the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Convention and Visitor's Bureau, Chamber of Commerce,
Coastal Bend Council of Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and
Texas Municipal League.  Staff reports include the following:  Building & Development,

Code Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance— Financial&

Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant

Update,  Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services  - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,

Administration —Workshop Schedule,  Interlocal Agreements, Public Information,  Hotel
Occupancy Report,  Quiet Zone,  Proclamations,  Health Plan Update,  Tax Increment

Zone Presentation,  Main Street Downtown,  Chapter 59 project,  Financial Advisor

presentation.  No formal action can be taken on these items at this time."

City Manager Capell stated he is submitting the Staff Report; he reported on the accident that
occurred earlier today on 77 Bypass and South Creek and the neighborhood will have to be
evacuated. Fire Chief Lopez arrived at the meeting and was called to update the Commission.
Chief Lopez stated the 18-wheeler is at the bottom of the creek just past the airplane at the

park.  The highway is closed and the 18- wheeler has a dangerous chemical.   The chemical has

to have air to keep it stable.  He stated they are waiting for another 18-wheeler to transfer the
chemical.  Upon a question from Commissioner Pecos, Chief Lopez stated the company name
of the truck is unknown because it burned but DPS should have the information.  He stated that

the Emergency Management Coordinator made contact with the company and the company has
been giving them information on how to handle the chemical.

City Manager Capell introduced Mr. Rick Medrano, Representative with Entrust.  Mr. Medrano

stated this is a ten month review.  He provided information on the comparison on the health plan

to the prior two years.  He explained the claim processing time; and loss ratio this is a 4 yr— 10

month which is running 76.91 of expected and 61. 53% of the maximum claim liability.  He stated

the plan is performing the best it has in the last five years.  He stated at the time this report was

generated they were not aware of a large claim that is out there and has not incurred yet so it is
not reflected on this report.  He provided information on the 3- year claim utilization trends,

prescription purchased were generics; and on the PPO Savings by Claim type.  He stated the

employees are staying in the network and Christus Spohn Health System is the top provider.

Ms Alvarez announced that the City of Kingsville will hold a second public hearing on the new
tax rate for fiscal year 2011- 2012 and the public hearing will be held next Monday, August 29th
at 6:00 P. M. in the Alcorn Commission Chambers. The City Commission will hold the vote on
the tax rate for the upcoming fiscal year, here in the City Commission Chambers at 6:00 P. M. on
September

12th, 

2011.   She reported working on the agenda for the special meeting of next
Monday, August 29th, asides from the public hearing on the tax rate there will also be a public
hearing on the budget which is required under the Government Code and notices were for those

Page 2 of 9— AUGUST 22, 2011



393

were in the newspaper. She added that this Friday, for Staff and Commission members is the
deadline for submitting items for the regular meeting on September 12tH

IV. Public Comment on Agenda Items. 3

1.   Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Mayor Fugate called for comments on all agenda and non- agenda items.  There were no

comments.

Mayor Fugate called for consideration of the items on the Consent Agenda, Items 1- 6.
Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda,  as

presented, seconded by Commissioner Garcia and Commissioner Wilson.   The

motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Pecos, Garcia,
Wilson, Laskowski voting " FOR".

V. Consent Agenda

1.   RESOLUTION NO. 2011- 49 Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City

Manager to execute an Interlocal Agreement for E9- 1- 1 Public Safety Answering
Point Services between the City of Kingsville and the Coastal Bend Council of
Governments. (City Manager).

2.   RESOLUTION NO. 2011- 50 Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City
Manager to execute a contract extension with Brite Star Services, Ltd. for Rental
Uniform Services.  (Purchasing Director).

3.   Motion authorizing reallocation of CO2011 funds to reallocate $4,773 of interest

earned towards storm water drainage rate study and implementation project.
Finance Director).

4.   RESOLUTION NO. 2011- 51 Motion to approve resolution authorizing the City
Manager to execute a Training and Development Agreement between the City of
Kingsville and Del Mar College (Task Force Commander).

5.   Motion to accept certain investigative equipment from the Kleberg County
District Attorney for the Kingsville Police Department. ( Police Chief).

6.   Motion authorizing the Police Chief to purchase, via reimbursement to Kleberg
County District Attorney,  two additional years of maintenance for certain

investigative equipment for the Police Department.  (Police Chief).

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI.    Items for consideration by Commissioners.4
7.  Consider awarding Bid No. 11- 31 authorizing the execution of a contract for
concrete pavement improvements/repairs at the intersections of

7th& 

Kenedv, 
7th&

Ragland, 
7th& 

Huisache, 
7th& 

Doddridge, and
9th& 

Kenedv.  (Purchasing Director).

Mr. Mason stated the City advertised for bids in the local newspaper.  Three companies

attended the non-mandatory pre- bid site inspection and walked about twenty
intersections.    The intersections were ranked by order of importance due to the
deterioration of the intersections.  The total is $ 200,000, with $ 50,000 coming from Street
repair- CO 2011, $ 50,000 from Water Construction — CO 2011, and $ 100,000 from Water

Construction Utility Fund from Fiscal Year 2011.   Hubert Construction was the only
responsive bidder.

Commissioner Laskowski asked if the concrete replacement would be corner to corner, in

all four corners in the entire intersection.  Mr. Mason replied each has specific repairs to
be done, but in certain instances it is the entire intersection.   Mr. Khan stated it is the

entire intersection.    Commissioner Pecos asked if these were the streets made from
concrete.  Mr. Khan replied that was correct.

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to award the contract to Hubert
Construction for $200,000, seconded by Commissioner Pecos.   The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote:  Fugate,  Garcia,  Wilson,  Pecos,

Laskowski voting " FOR".

8.  Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 1. 5 acres out of South Loop Estates Lots
1, 2, & 3 from MH Mobile Home District to C4 Commercial District, amending the

Page 3 of 9— AUGUST 22, 2011



394

comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan. (Director of Development Services).

Mayor Fugate called for questions.  Upon a question from Commissioner Garcia, Mayor

Fugate replied Mr. Tiffee does work for the King Ranch so the equipment that will be
stored on the property is dozers, tractors, etc.  Commissioner Garcia voiced his concern

about the condition of the roadway, and who would address that issue. Mr. Kellam stated
the majority of the time the equipment will be on the work site.  Mayor Fugate stated the

road needs work and the City will have to look at this.  Mr. Tiffee lives out there and he

has a vested interest.  Commissioner Laskowski stated that DPS in Karnes City has the
ability to make people repair the road and asked if this is something that the City can do
through an ordinance.    Ms Alvarez asked Commissioner Laskowski if he knew the
mechanism that is being used.  Commissioner Laskowski stated that Mr. John Casey had
mentioned that they had DPS out there with scales and they were actually weighing the
trucks and fining them.   Commissioner Wilson stated the road is weighed to carry the
load and they are exceeding the weight limit.   Mayor Fugate stated they should check
with Mr. John Casey.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

9.   RESOLUTION NO. 2011- 52 Consider resolution authorizing the City Manager

to enter into an agreement between the City of Kingsville and Naismith Engineering
for Professional Services for the Landfill.  (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr.  Khan stated Naismith scored the highest score and on May 9th the Commission

authorized Staff to begin negotiations with this company.  The agreement was sent and

there is no problem with it.

Mayor Fugate asked if Ms Alvarez had reviewed contract.   Ms Alvarez responded it is

really lengthy.   Ms Alvarez stated it is a standard contract submitted tailored to the
project.

Commissioner Laskowski made a motion to authorize the City Manager to enter
into an agreement between the City of Kingsville and Naismith Engineering for
Professional Services for the Landfill,  seconded by Commissioner Wilson and
Commissioner Garcia.   The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Fugate, Pecos, Wilson, Garcia, Laskowski voting " FOR".

10. Consider authorizing staff to move forward with the first phase of the Permit
Amendment for the City of Kingsville Landfill as presented by Naismith

Engineering.  (City Engineer/Public Works Director).

Mr. Khan stated that Staff met with the Consultant to discuss the process and steps to the
permit amendment.  It was learned that the most important thing is the TCEQ pre-
application meeting.   In order to go to the pre-application meeting, several things are
needed for the first phase.

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to authorize staff to move forward with the
first phase of the permit amendment, seconded by Commissioner Laskowski.  The

motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Garcia, Pecos,
Laskowski, Wilson voting " FOR".

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance adopting the annual budget of the

City of Kingsville,  Texas and appropriating funds for the fiscal year
beginning October 01, 2011 and ending September 30, 2012.  (City Manager).

City Manager Capell stated the proposed budget has been submitted to the City
Commission and changes have been made and summarized on the spread sheet.

Mayor Fugate called for questions or comments.  Commissioner Pecos stated he

would like to see Staff go back in the budget and do a budget with the same tax

rate as this year which was  . 84220.    City Manager Capell stated he could
summarize the impact that would have given the budget that has been proposed.

Commissioner Garcia stated he had a concern over the discretionary payroll
considerations that total  $ 87,000.  The reason he brings up this concern is

because he, the City Manager, has been City Manager for four months and the
increases are being proposed for department heads that total  $ 87,000.   City

Manager Capell stated it was not only for department heads but several positions.
Commissioner Garcia stated he was concerned about evaluations and what he is

proposing is that the City not include this on the budget for this coming year.  This
would allow the City Manager to seek performances a lot better on those
particular individuals and positions to make a more informed observation to afford

Page 4 of 9— AUGUST 22, 2011



395

the individuals additional monies.  City Manager Capell asked the Commission if
they would allow him to address that issue along with the other issue during this
week in writing.  Mayor Fugate stated some monies are already tied to hiring and
additional duties,  and for him to say he's taking  $ 87,000 out will not work.

Commissioner Garcia stated he is in agreement with the Warrant Officer.   City
Manager Capell stated he could do a better job if he could put it in writing first and
then comment.  He stated he will try to persuade the City Commission to go with
his recommendation and he could do a better job by putting it in writing first.  Ms

Alvarez stated that document would be available to the public.

Commissioner Pecos stated at the last meeting he made the motion to go ahead
and use the proposed tax rate of . 87960.   He stated he has gotten a lot of
feedback from the community.  He has explained this was only to start working on
the tax rate.  The community is adamant that they do not want a tax rate higher
then what they are paying.

Mayor Fugate stated no one showed up for the today' s hearing and there will be
another hearing.   He added if taxes do not have to be raised they shouldn' t but
the Commission has an obligation to the taxpayers to be as good stewards of the

City's monies.  He stated that for years this Commission has denied raises and as
a consequence they have taken that burden on.  City Manager Capell thanked the
Commission for offering those up now and giving Staff time to review these things.
Mayor Fugate stated this is something that needs to be done so if there's a
problem or concern it is brought to the City Manager in time for it to be addressed.

Mayor Fugate called for further comments or questions.  Commissioner Laskowski

stated the reduction back to the effective tax rate will take looking for$ 216,000.
City Manager Capell stated that was correct.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

12. Consider introduction of an ordinance establishing and adopting the ad
valorem tax rate for all taxable property within the City of Kingsville, Texas
for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2011 and ending September 30,
2012, distributing the tax levy among the various funds, and providing for a
lien on real and personal property to secure the payment of taxes assessed.
City Manager).

Mayor Fugate stated this had a public hearing.  Mayor Fugate called for questions

or comments.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter III, Article 7, Personnel Policies.
Human Resource Director).

Commissioner Wilson stated this is a follow up on Commissioner Garcia' s
concern. Most of everything that he is concerned falls within this ordinance.  City
Manager Capell stated as he addresses the issues he will also address these
issues.

Commissioner Laskowski stated there was a couple of positions in the
management that were drastically cut for example, Management Level ( ML) 4 & 5,
level 5 top end was cut by $ 7,000.  He asked if the top salary was too high.  Ms

Gonzales stated that in ML 4 for the positions currently in that level the salary was
too high.   The highest level in ML 4 at this time is $ 46,009.60.   Mayor Fugate
asked if that was what was being proposed.  Commissioner Wilson replied that's
what it is.  Ms Gonzales replied that's what it is currently now, that's the highest in
ML 4.    Commissioner Laskowski stated last year whenever the Commission

adopted this plan it was probably what it was then and there was no adjustment
made to it then.  Ms Gonzales replied there was no adjustment.  Commissioner

Laskowski stated that' s why he was curious because this is essentially the same
plan that the Commission adopted last year except for the City Manager's
recommended changes and ML 5 has gone down  $ 7,400.   He stated he is

wondering what caused that to go from $ 52,427 to $45,000.  Ms Gonzales stated
that was actually just too high.  Mayor Fugate asked what that was based on.  Ms

Gonzales replied that right now what the current salaries are and that's what they

Page 5 of 9— AUGUST 22, 2011



396

were trying to update the plan to show what it actually is as well as where they
want some positions to go.  She added with ML 4 & 5 having the max at such a
high amount the position was never getting to that point.   Though when it is

advertised the position is advertised the minimum to maximum range and

applicants think they will be paid the maximum amount and none of the City' s
employees were getting close to that.

Commissioner Wilson stated his concern or question would be, then why doesn't
the City take the salary information out of the ad.   City Manager Capell stated the
applicant has to have some idea or the City will not get people to apply.

Mayor Fugate stated if the City drops the caps, then how would that induce
people to apply for these positions.   City Manager Capell stated that what Ms
Gonzales is saying, is that we don't hire people at that rate anyway, so let's bring
it down to the level.  He stated he would like to remind the Commission that what

he is trying to do is to establish internal equities as far as these positions go which
has something to do with market competiveness which is a separate issue. City
Manager Capell added that when you try to develop a salary range such that the
salaries given that position' s duties are fair, not too low and not excessive.   He

stated that in Ms Gonzales' review in those particular positions the upper salary
range was excessive.   Commissioner Laskowski stated the only reason why it
caught his eye is that every other position in the Management Level went up and
those went down.  City Manager Capell stated that the pay plan is not something
that they can walk away from for any length of time, it has to be constantly looked
at massaged,   adjusted to maintain internal equity as well as market

competitiveness to the extent that the City can afford to do that.

Mayor Fugate asked Ms Gonzales if she ever compared this with other Cities our
size in reference to what they are doing with these raises.  Ms Gonzales replied

for these positions,  yes,  she used TML and Waters Consulting,  as well as

sometimes just calling the different entities, as well as seeing what ads are going
out. Mayor Fugate asked if this was done when these two ranges were adjusted.

Ms Gonzales asked when I adjusted these two, did I look at every single, and
stated no.   Mayor Fugate stated not all of them, but asked her if she used any
resource at all.   She stated the Waters Consulting surveys.   She stated this is

basically trying to get it into a range that City knows it is going to hire at. There' s
no point at putting it too high when the City is not hiring there.

Commissioner Wilson stated it is somewhat interesting but the way the plan is at a
minimum, mid- point, & maximum.  He stated he would not expect for the City to
ever hire at the maximum because they can never have a raise.   It just doesn' t

make any sense to hire someone at the maximum.  City Manager Capell stated
you can if you hire someone with extensive experience they can come in towards
the upper end.   Commissioner Wilson stated towards the upper end and there

would be room for growth.   City Manager Capell stated some room for growth.
Commissioner Wilson stated some room for growth but then we would have to
come back with the Compensation Plan after the six month or 90 days evaluation.

He stated he is not sure the City's hiring practice is right if that's where the City is
going.    If the City puts a minimum on a maximum and everybody is calling
expecting a maximum.  Then the City is not being able to explain or articulate that
that is only a range and we hope you apply but that's the range for the
employment. City Manager Capell stated when he recruits for position there are
four or five questions that he discusses.  One is the range and if they agree he
goes to question # 2.

Commissioner Wilson stated that in these cases, level 4 or 5, there is no room for
growth.  If for some reason you have an employee that is close to the top now you
have cut that down.    City Manager Capell stated now you have to have a
conversation that the position is not going to grow.   So then what's the option

once you hit that cap, in any organization with any pay plan if you want more
money you' ve got to get promoted.   He added you have to go to higher level

position, some positions only pay so much and once you' re at that upper end
either do because you' ve been with the City of Kingsville a long period of time and
you've gotten all the raises and are now capping out or someone was brought in
are being paid for the experience that they had before they were employed.  He

stated there has to be some end point.

Page 6 of 9— AUGUST 22, 2011



397

Commissioner Laskowski stated the City had a prospect for the Sanitation
Supervisor but the salary was not enough.  City Manager Capell stated it was not
the salary, it was housing.

Commissioner Garcia stated he was reading the information that there are 262
employees and 14 of those employees have 25 years of service.   He asked if

money was budgeted for the fringe benefits in case these 25 employees depart at
the same time.  City Manager Capell replied no unless they have given the City
notice of retirement.  He further explained the procedure for budgeting.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

14. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 2, Sewers, providing for an increase
in sewer rates.  (Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this is in compliance with the model with an increase of 4%.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

15. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter V, Article 3, Water, providing for an increase in
water rates. ( Finance Director).

Mr. Rushing stated this is in compliance with the model with an increase of 2%.

Mayor Fugate stated this was a recommendation from a survey and analysis of
the City's sewer and water system and this was their recommendation.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

16. Consider proposed projects list for Certificates of Obligation from prior
years.  (City Manager).

City Manager Capell stated this was the list that was passed out in a budget
workshop.  This is Staff's proposal from CO from 1998 to 2005 for Commission

consideration and Staff would like to proceed to getting this done.

Upon a question from Commissioner Laskowski, City Manager Capell replied he
spoke to Mr. Khan; even if a repair is made the life of the well is only two to five
years.  If you put $ 5, 000 into it you need to put $5, 000 to make that determination.
Mr.   Khan stated at this time a pump test is needed at  $ 5, 000 extra.

Commissioner Laskowski stated the reason is asked that questions is because
Staff is asking the Commission to approve this list and using $ 100,000 to rehab
Well # 14.   City Manager Capell stated his understanding is he assumed this was
approved in the past.   Commissioner Laskowski stated these were monies that
were left over and were not part of the original issuance of the CO' s.  The 2005

Utility Fund had $ 232,000 leftover and they came up with projects to expand the
balance of the funds.    They have identified that they can spend  $ 100,000

rehabbing Well # 14.  Mr. Khan stated this was prepared before they knew what
would happen at Well # 14.   Commissioner Wilson stated then it might be more
prudent for the Commission to approve the $ 5,000 or whatever it will take to
determine whether or not it' s worth rehabbing instead of approving the $ 100,000

and Staff having to come back and tell them that will not be done because the
cost benefit ratio is not there. City Manager Capell stated what he would ask, if the
Commission is okay with everything on the list except the $ 100,000 for Well # 14 is

to allow them to move ahead on the other projects and come back and revisit that
100,000.

With regard to fence improvements and landscaping at the Wells for $ 32, 000
Commissioner Laskowski asked what was being planned.  Mr. Khan replied there
will be slants ( green slides) installed in fence.  Mr. Donnell stated at Well # 20 the

fence needs to be replaced and they will add some shrubs.

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to approve the list,  minus the $ 100,000,
seconded by Commissioner Wilson.  The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Fugate, Laskowski, Pecos, Wilson, Garcia voting " FOR".

Page 7 of 9— AUGUST 22, 2011



398

17. Consider request for future sale of surplus City property by property
owner at 226 W. Ave. C.  ( City Attorney).

Ms Alvarez stated that she and the Mr. Khan were approached by Mr. John Wright
the property owner at 226 W Ave C between

4th & 5th

Street.  Mr. Wright has the

area fenced that he owns and his property backs up against the creek.  He has an

interest in adding some landscaping and has already been maintaining the area
behind his fence line and would like to put some additional trees off on the side
and perhaps behind where his current fence is and extend the fence out.  He was

very forward in coming to the City prior to doing anything about putting trees within
our right-of-way.  He would like to purchase the land, Staff has looked to see if we
have any need for the property and it appears we don' t.  Staff went out to rough

out a map to show what the small area of land would be.   Before any potential
sale would be done, Staff needs to know if Commission is interested in moving
forward with this before Staff goes back and advises Mr. Wright he needs to
spend money getting a survey done.  The Government Code allows for strangely
shaped tracts of land that have no other use or value for the City to be sold to
adjacent property owners without it having to be sold for the fair market value.
Once the exact size is determined through the survey, the City would negotiate
with him for a reasonable price.   The final approval would be presented to the

Commission for their authorization.

Mayor Fugate called for further questions.  Commissioner Garcia asked if the sale

would only be topography.  Ms Alvarez replied that was correct.

Commissioner Wilson made a motion to entertain the prospect of selling those to
oddly shaped pieces of property, seconded by Commissioner Garcia.  The motion

was passed and approved by the following vote: Fugate, Laskowski,

18.  Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2010-
2011 Budget for the Escondido Waterline Extension.  (Finance Director).

Mr.  Rushing stated this budget amendment is for the purchase of pipe for the
Escondido Waterline Extension.   The projected cost is $ 145,000 for the pipe.

There has been discussion about the price of pipe and being able to get that in
and delivered on track to start the extension.  This is for the pipe only.

Commissioner Laskowski asked if this item could be passed without doing a final
passage of the amendment.   Ms Alvarez responded that they checked with Mr.
Rushing on another item earlier in a different agenda and so long as the check
isn' t written, so to speak, until the budget amendment is approved then you can

go ahead and make the order but you can' t actually incur the expense and still be
compliant with the auditor' s guidelines.    Commissioner Laskowski stated his

reason for asking is that because the price on this pipe is currently scheduled for
August

15th

and September
1st, 

2011.  He asked if that meant that the price will be

going up on September 1St. He stated that the next Commission meeting is on
September

12th.  

Ms Alvarez stated she had received a draft agenda from the City
Secretary this afternoon for the August

29th

meeting which is exactly one week
from today and that item is going to be submitted for the second and final reading.
Commissioner Laskowski requested that the Keep Kingsville Beautiful donation
be added to the second reading of this ordinance.

INTRODUCTION ONLY

19. Consider authorizing the purchase of a 9,000 ft of 12" C-900 PVC pipe

using the Cooperative Purchasing Agreement with the City of Fort Worth,
Texas. (Purchasing Director).

Commissioner Garcia made a motion to purchase the pipe,  seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Fugate, Wilson, Laskowski, Pecos, Garcia voting " FOR".

Page 8 of 9— AUGUST 22, 2011



399

VII.   Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 7: 15 P. M.

Sam R Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

CAICkJ

Edna S Lopez, TRMC, CMC

City Secretary

Page 9 of 9— AUGUST 22, 2011


